Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 23 February 2022 11:46 AM

To: Harminder@misfirstcapital.com.sg; 'Rachel Wu'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: D22000317MFBP/PTE/TPD-2 SMD965R & PC7382X ACCIDENT ON 30.1.2022
Attachments: SMD965R IA.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SMD 965R.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 7 February 2022 3:46 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: D22000317MFBP/PTE/TPD-2 SMD965R & PC7382X ACCIDENT ON 30.1.2022

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Thank you for your assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.
Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue
1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@I|kkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 7 February, 2022 3:13 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: D22000317MFBP/PTE/TPD-2 SMD965R & PC7382X ACCIDENT ON 30.1.2022

Hi
Kindly assist.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.



"Wishing You Happiness & Prosperity Chinese New Year 2022"

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@Ikkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of
claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 7 February, 2022 3:12 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Rachel Wu <RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Cc: Angela Tan <angela.tan@munichautocare.com.sg>

Subject: D22000317MFBP/PTE/TPD-2 SMD965R & PC7382X ACCIDENT ON 30.1.2022

Dear Sirs,
Enclosed is our survey assignment.
Thank You.

Best Regards,

Harminder Kaur
Motor Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd
A Member of LAEEELIM Insurance Group

36 Robinson Road, #16-01 City House, Singapore 068877 | Tel: 6507 3848 | Fax: 6507 3849 |Reg. No. 195000106C

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):

Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sqg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to
whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in
error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.

From: Angela Tan <angela.tan@munichautocare.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, February 7, 2022 1:31 PM

To: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Cc: Leong Chee Kwong <cheekwong.leong@munichautocare.com.sg>; Sim Ek Gee
<ekgee.sim@munichautocare.com.sg>

Subject: THIRD PARTY CLAIM SMD965R & PC7382X ACCIDENT ON 30.1.2022

To: MS First Capital Accident Claims Dept. (Arrangement of Surveyor Unit)

RE: NOTICE TO THIRD PARTY INSURERS TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKINGS DAY
PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH PHOTOCOL FOR NIN-INJURY MOTOR ACCIDENT CLAIMS (NIMA) ACCIDENT
INVOLVING PC7382X & SMD965R ALONG SILOSO ROAD SENTOSA ON 30.01.2022.

We are repairer for BIS MOTORING PTE LTD the owner of vehicle no SMD965R.




Please be informed that the said vehicle can inspected at the following venue:

Munich Autocare Pte Ltd
60 Jalan Lam Huat #07-43 Singapore 737869
Mobile No: 96443110 Email: angela.tan@miunichautocare.com.sg

Contact Person: Angela Tan
Please also provide us a list of 10 surveyors as your nominated SJE (Single Joint Expert)

Thank you

Regards

Angela Tan

Motor Claims Executive (B&P Dept)

Email: angela.tan@munichautocare.com.sg

Phone: +65 9644 3110

60, Jalan Lam Huat #07-43, Carros Centre, Singapore 737869
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